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19 September 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

FROM ¢ PB/NSC Coordinator
SUBJECT : Presidential Briefing and Other Materials
25X1
1. The next Pre-Brief is scheduled for Monday, 22 September,
1400-1530. UNODIR plan to cover:
1400-1415 |
1415-1430
1430-1445
1445-1515 (FYI Muskie will chair a PRC
on this next Friday morning,
26 September.) '
Any deletions and/or additions_vou wdu]d 1ike to make to this schedule
i ted.
can be readily accommodated 25X1
2. Following is material provided for your reading during the
huddles:
a. Likely Pre-Brief items (separate folder for each):
\
C |
0
]
)
These folders contain revised talking points and/or
new material.
b. Potential "filler" items for use at next Wednesday's
Presidential Briefing (each in a separate folder):
w
X1A | |
c. Other material for which we have had thrust outlines
prepared based on your expressed interest (these are
all contained in a separate folder labelled "Other Thrust
Outlines).
25K1
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No talking points have

been prepared due to the current state of negotia-
tions. This is a subject on which you might prefer
to have another meeting to discuss the issues

rather than to consider it as a Presidential Briefing

topic.)

e. Separatf:ff%%ﬁr with possible handouts suggested by
NFAC.

3. A separate folder is also provided with material on China you
requested. [:f:::::::]

Attachments
\Y
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